

Print

Charter Review Committee Interest Form - Submission #20146

Date Submitted: 12/22/2022

Last Name*

gottlieb

First Name*

lee

District # You Live In.*

1

Home Address*

3725 S Ocean Dr PH20

City*

Hollywood

State*

fl

Zip Code*

33019

Home Phone

19546840609

Cell Phone

Email Address*

leeg58@bellsouth.net

Owner or Renter *

renter

Number of years as city resident*

22

Are you registered to vote in Broward County? *

Yes



Education (highest degree / level)

BS

Occupation*

Owner

Work Phone

19546840609

Business Name*

adopt a dune

Business Address

3725 S Ocean Dr PH20

City

State

Zip Code

How many elections have you voted in and when was the last time you voted?*

I have vote almost every year including this year

How many City Commission or board meetings have you attended in the last 2 years? Please list:*

4

Why do you wish to serve as a member of the Charter Review Committee?*

I think I bring new fresh ideas to this committee

If appointed, what specific contribution(s) will you bring to the Charter Review Committee?*

I am an environmentalist
I will focus on making Hollywood more sustainable

Have you had any previous experience with a Charter review process?*

no

Please describe your qualifications as an applicant including your professional and/or volunteer experience or background.*

I am an environmentalist
I believe the environment needs a voice on this committee

Do you currently serve on any City or County boards or committees? Please list.*

No

Have you ever served on any City or County advisory boards? Please list.*

Green Team
Chaired the Dune Force task committee

List community / civic service involvement.*

volunteer based coastal dune restoration projects

Attach Resume (only .doc and .pdf files)*

RESUME.docx

Lee M. Gottlieb
3725 S Ocean Dr PH20
Hollywood Florida 33019
954-684-0609
Lee.Gottlieb@gmail.com

Professional Summary

For the last 16 years I have been primarily focus in non-profit area. As the Director of Community Outreach for several nonprofits, I oversaw leadership programs development, recruitment, and general operations of the organization,

Networking, community relations, corporate sponsor cultivation, new business development, public speaking, fundraising, programs development, and board development for non-profit organizations

Professional Experience

Adopt a Dune LLC
Founder

2020- Present

Through affiliate partnerships, Adopt a Dune™ will be the facilitator of a continuous dune system along the entire Florida coast and beyond utilizing a volunteer based model

Youth Environmental Alliance
Director of Community Outreach

2012 –Present

- Successfully designed, developed and implemented green team building programs involving thousands student and corporate volunteers.
- Developed relationships with local Fortune 500 corporations to participate in company sponsored “green” community service days.
- Created brand awareness programs that prompted the core mission of the organization
- Significantly increased the donor base and operating budget in excess of over \$250,000

Kids Ecology Corps
Eco-Action Program Director

2007-2012

- Successfully designed, developed and implemented eco-action programs involving over 2500 student volunteers.
- Developed relationships with local corporations to participate in company sponsored “green” community service days.
- Developed action learning materials to support projects and to incorporate into Environmental Educator Toolkits
- Develop partnering relationships with local city, county, and states agencies.
- Established collaborative partnerships with other non-profit organizations with similar focus on green initiatives.

Naviant/Equifax Marketing Services
Online/Offline Direct Marketing
Sr. Account Manager

1999- 2006

- Early stage Development Company of data fusion industry and direct email and direct mail marketing
- Consistent top sales performer in excess of \$700,000 annual sales
- President Club recipient 4 years running
- Team leader mentoring new sales associates

ADT Security
Residential and Commercial Security Consultant

1992-1999

- High- end commercial security and access control systems
- Consistent top sales performer with sales in excess of \$500,000 per year

ABC Cellular Corporation
Sales Manager

1983-1992

- Tasked with introducing a widget that once was considered a luxury for the rich and famous that later would become the current lifeblood of today’s communication.
- Secured working contracts with Fortune 500 companies
- Developed innovative programs to accelerate broad consumer acceptance and affordability.

Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
Intergovernmental Programs Coordinator

1980-1983

- Coordinates the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's (DEP) position on the consistency of federal activities with departmental policies and regulations, and provides comments to the Florida State Clearinghouse.

Education

Florida State University, Tallahassee Florida
Bachelor of Science, Political Science/Urban and Regional Planning

References Provided By Request